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From: Mt. Gretna Campmeeting <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 8:01 AM

To: office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Subject: November MGCA Board meeting Zoom Registration

November Board Meeting,
In-Person & Zoom

The November 2022 Regular meeting of the MGCA Board of Managers will be held via
Zoom and in person at the Mt. Gretna United Methodist Church's Ebenezer Room
(MGUMC) at 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday, November 15. A link to the agenda for this meeting
will be emailed to Members the Thursday before the meeting.

To register to participate in the Board meeting via Zoom, click on the link below.

Register for the monthly Board of Managers meeting

To attend the meeting in person at the MGUMC church, please arrive a few minutes
early and enter via the door on the east side of the building.

Attendees at the church may or may not choose to wear a face mask. Anyone with
COVID-19 symptoms, a positive COVID test within the past week, or recent exposure to
someone with COVID-19 should not attend in person.
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